ZBA Minutes

ZONI NG BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT PUBLI C HEARI NG AND MEETI NG
January 25, 2005

A public hearing of the Zoning Board of Adjustnent was held on
Tuesday, January 25, 2005 at 6:30 p.m in the Auditoriumat Gty
Hal | .

Tom Jenki ns conducted the heari ng.

Menbers present were: Tom Jenkins, Chair
Sean Duffy, Vice Chair

Susan Dougl as, derk

Jay Coffey

Jack Currier

Don Bert hi aune

Ri chard Rondeau

Jeff Anderson

Al so present: Carter Falk, Deputy Pl anning Manager/ Zoni ng

M. Jenkins said in hearing tonight's cases the Board woul d be
| ooking for evidence on the follow ng points of |aw as
establ i shed under the Gty of Nashua Zoni ng Ordi nance and
enpowered to it under the State of New Hanpshire enabling

| egi sl ati on.

For variances in the ordinance the follow ng conditions nust be
met :

(1) A zoning restriction as applied to your property
interferes with reasonabl e use of the property, considering
t he uni que setting of the property in its environnent; (2)
no fair and substantial relationship exists between the
general purposes of the zoning ordinance and the specific
restriction on the property; and (3) the variance woul d not
injure the public or private rights of others.

(2) The spirit and intent of the ordi nance nust not be

file://ll/Wwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/012505.htm (1 of 24)12/28/2005 3:47:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

broken by granting the variance.

(3) Ganting the variance will not adversely affect other
property in the district.

(4) Ganting the variance nust be of benefit to the general
public and not solely the individual.

(5 Not to grant the variance would result in an injustice.

For special exceptions designated by the ordi nance, the
foll ow ng nust be net:

(1) The use requested nust be listed in the Table of Use
Regul ations as a special exception in the district for which
the application is nade or is an existing non-conformng use
for which a request to expand is being in accordance with
Subchapter 13 of the Nashua Revised O di nances.

(2) The requested use will not create undue traffic congestion
or unduly inpair pedestrian safety.

(3) The requested use will not overload any public water,
drai nage or sewer system or any other nunicipal systemto
such an extent that the requested use or any devel oped use
in the imediate area or in any other area of the City wll
be unduly subjected to hazards affecting health, safety, or
t he general welfare.

(4) Any special regulations for the use set forth in other
sections of the zoning ordinance are fulfill ed.

file://lI/Wwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/012505.htm (2 of 24)12/28/2005 3:47:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

(5 The requested use will not inpair the integrity or
character of the district or adjoining zones nor be
detrinmental to the health, norals or welfare of the
resi dents of Nashua.

He said the order of receiving testinony will be in the
follow ng manner: Testinony wll be heard fromthe applicant
seeking the adjustnent. The applicant will have fifteen m nutes

to address the five points of |aw just described. The Board
wi Il not consider in their decision any information which does
not address those points.

The timng light on display will shine green until there is one
m nute remai ning at which tine the anber light will cone on.
When the light turns red, the speaker nust stop testifying. The
Board may then ask questions of the applicant.

After the presentation the Board wll then take testinony from
those in favor of the application and then fromthose in
opposi tion.

He said each speaker wll be allowed five mnutes to address the
Board. The timng light will show a green light until one
mnute is remaining. The anber light will be on during the | ast
m nute and the speaker nust stop when the light turns red.

He sai d speakers are asked to confine their coments only to the
new points of information or may sinply state that they agree

Wi th the previous speaker. Speakers will cone forward to the

m crophone and state their nane and address for the record. All
testinony given this evening is understood to be given under
oath as in a court of |aw

At the end of all testinony in opposition, the applicant wll
have five mnutes to address any points raised in opposition.
After this testinony one (only one) person fromthose in
opposition will be given five mnutes to address the applicant’s
rebuttal. No new testinony nmay be given and only soneone who
spoke in opposition may provide rebuttal testinony.

file://ll/Wwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/012505.htm (3 of 24)12/28/2005 3:47:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

He said should the applicant or any of the public in opposition
feel an unjust or unlawful decision was nade may request a
rehearing of the Board within 30 days of the decision. Contact
the O fice of Zoning for further details about the process. |If
any person or party is not granted a rehearing or still feels
that an unjust or unlawful decision has been rendered by the
Board you nay appeal the case to the New Hanpshire Superi or
Court.

Wt hdr awn

1. Janes N. & Shirley C. Tanposi Revocable Trust (Omer) 33
Pine Street (Sheet 80 Lot 91) requesting use variance to allow a
medi cal facility in an existing building. G/MJ) Zone.

2. Robert N. Rodrigue (Owmer) 6 Concord Street (Sheet 67
Lot 59) requesting special exception to expand an exi sting
dental office. RC Zone.

Voting On This Case:
Tom Jenki ns

Sean Duffy

Susan Dougl as
Donal d Bert hi aune
Jay Coffey

Atty. Bob Shepard, Smth, White, Shepard, & Durner, Nashua.
Atty. Shepard said he is represented Robert Rodrigue, the
property owner.

He said the property in question is in the Urban Residence zone
(RC) and is also in the Historic Overlay District. He said it
I's his understanding that the Hi storic District has no

Il nvol venent with this particular application for a speci al

file://ll/Wwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/012505.htm (4 of 24)12/28/2005 3:47:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

excepti on.

He said there is no change to the exterior of the building. M.
Rodrigue is proposing to expand an existing dental office for

Dr. Todd Pollock. He said Dr. Pollock currently occupies 1175
square feet. They wll be addi ng another 650 square feet to his
space, for a total of 1825 square feet. A hairdresser had
formerly occupied the 650 square feet. He said the new space
woul d consist of a reception area, a waiting area, two
conference roons and a reception area/office. No dental work
wi Il be perfornmed in the expanded area.

Atty. Shepard said the building itself is the red brick building
at the top of Concord Street. He said M. Rodrigue bought the
building in 1991 fromthe Concord Street Professional G oup,

whi ch was a group of dentists that owned the building. The
bui | di ng has had dentists in it since at least 1952. He said
M. Rodrigue told himthat Dr. Andrew Weston and his brother,

Dr. Boyd Weston practiced dentistry in this building for 54 and
56 years respectively.

Atty. Shepard referred the Board to M. Rodrigue’s application.
He said the first question it asks is if the proposal involves
t he physical construction or expansion of a structure. M.
Rodri gue answered “yes”, but he believes it should be “no”,
because there isn’t going to be any additional construction -
just interior renovation.

He said the second question asks if it is anticipated that

addi tional on-site parking spaces as a result of the proposal.
He said there nmay be sone additional parking required for the
dental practice, but it is their position that there won't be
any additional space required for the site, because the parking
t hat was used by the hair salon will now be occupied by the
dental practice. He said he has been told that there are 22
par ki ng spaces on site and that it’'s nore than adequate.

He said the next question pertains to what affect the use would

have upon surrounding traffic congestion. He said there should
be no inpact. It should be a wash because they are replacing a

file://ll/Wwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/012505.htm (5 of 24)12/28/2005 3:47:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

busy hair dressing business with an existing dental practice.

He said the | ast question asks what neasures will be taken, if
any, to ensure that the proposal wll not inpair the integrity
or be out of character with the zoning district or with the
nei ghborhood. He said there is no exterior work being done at
the site. He said there has been a dental practice in the
bui l ding for over fifty years.

SPEAKI NG | N FAVOR

No One.

SPEAKI NG | N OPPCSI Tl ON

No One.

MOTI ON by M. Coffey to grant the request for a special

exception to expand an existing dental office at 6 Concord
Street. He said this use is listed in the Table of Uses,

Section 16-227 #11. It wll not create undue traffic congestion
or unduly inpair pedestrian safety. It will not overload public
wat er, drai nage, sewerage, or other nunicipal systens. There
are no special regulations that need to be fulfilled. It wll

not inpair the integrity or be out of character with the
nei ghborhood. All the work will be done on the interior. The
use i s consistent with the past use of the building.

SECONDED by M. Duffy.

MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY
3. Adni k Real Estate Associates, LLC (Omer) Gow in Tune
LLC (Applicant) 69-75 Main Street (Sheet 78 Lot 70)

requesting special exception to |ocate three required
par ki ng spaces in nunicipal lots. CB/ MJ Zone.

Voting on This Case:

file://ll/Wwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/012505.htm (6 of 24)12/28/2005 3:47:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

Tom Jenki ns

Sean Duffy

Susan Dougl as
Donal d Bert hi aune
Jay Coffey

Kat heri ne Vogel, 38 Wiitford Road, Nashua. Ms. Vogel said she
IS going to occupy 69 Main Street, which is right beside
Darrell’s Music Hall. She said this is really four storefronts
and Darrell’s occupies three of them The fourth one has al ways
been rented out. She was recently asked if she would like to

| ocate in that space.

She said the purpose of renting this space would be for piano
i nstruction for children. She said they would operate from
about 9:15AM until 8:15PM The students have one studio tine
per week. They have group and private | essons and parent and
child attend together. They have a maxi nrum cl ass size on the
pre-school children of twelve. |In the private and group

i nstruction for piano, they have a maxi num cl ass size of four
st udent s.

She said she doesn’t expect any inpact because of this business.
On the one side there is the river and on the other side of her
Is Darrell’s Music Hall. She said it’s sort of |ike her
students feed into Darrell’s Music Hall. She said the area is
al ready zoned for business use.

Ms. Vogel said she is not planning any renovations. She is only
putting in new carpeting.

M. Jenkins asked the hours of operation.

Ms. Vogel said 9:00AM - 8:15PM She said they are cl osed on
Friday and Sunday.

M. Duffy asked if this business has a separate entrance.

Ms. Vogel said it does. She said it’'s always been there.

file://ll/Wwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/012505.htm (7 of 24)12/28/2005 3:47:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

SPEAKI NG | N FAVOR

No One.

SPEAKI NG | N OPPCSI Tl ON
No One.

MOTI ON by M. Berthiaune to grant the special exception to

| ocate three required parking spaces within nmunicipal lots. It
is listed wwthin the Table of Uses, Section 16-275. It will not
create undue traffic congestion or unduly inpair pedestrian
safety. It wll not overload public water, drainage or sewer
system |t will not inpair the integrity or be out of character
with the nei ghborhood.

SECONDED by M. Coffey.

MOT1 ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

4. BAE Systens Information & Electric Systens |Integration,
Inc. (Owner) Heritage Baptist Church (Applicant) 103 & 105
Lock Street (Sheet 41 Lots 49 & 74) requesting speci al
exception to allow a portion of required parking on a | ot
within 300 feet of subject lot. G Zone.

Voting on This Case:
Tom Jenki ns

Sean Duffy

Susan Dougl as
Donal d Bert hi aune
Jay Coffey

Atty. Gerald Prunier, 20 Trafalgar Sg. Atty. Prunier said the
bui | di ng under discussion was a big social club in the 60s and
early 70s, when the Gty didn't have places |like the Crown

file://llIWwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/012505.htm (8 of 24)12/28/2005 3:47:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

Pl aza, the Sheraton, etc to have weddi ng receptions, etc.

He said the building was purchased by a predecessor of BAE
Systens. They used it for office space for a while and then put
It up for sale. The Heritage Baptist Church would like to
purchase it.

He said this is a 1-Ystory building. They used to have parties
both upstairs and downstairs. It has twenty-nine parking spaces
surroundi ng the building. BAE has a parking lot that abuts it
and is being used for parking. He said BAE is selling the
building to the Heritage Baptist Church and is going to give
themthe right to use sone of their parking. He said nost of
the church’s parking needs are on a Sunday norni ng, when BAE is
not using that area. Because it is not on the sane |ot, they
have to cone to the Board and seek the special exception.

Atty. Prunier said this is within the Table of Uses. The

buil ding is serviced by public water, public sewer, and public
drai nage. No exterior changes are being proposed at this tine.
He said there would be no significant increase in traffic,
except for Sundays because right now BAE doesn’t have traffic in
t hat area on Sundays. Mst people will be comng in a vehicle,
but there are sidewal ks for pedestrians. It wll not be out of
character with the nei ghborhood because there are no proposed
changes. The building has been there as |ong as nost of the
houses in the area have been. There are no special conditions
to be net.

M. Jenkins said the plan that the Board has doesn't really show
t he parki ng spaces.

Atty. Prunier presented a plan to the Board that showed the
par ki ng spaces.

M. Duffy asked if there is going to be a daycare operation or
any other activities taking place here.

Atty. Prunier said not at this tine. He said this is a grow ng
congregation. He said they probably wll have funerals and

file://ll/Wwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/012505.htm (9 of 24)12/28/2005 3:47:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

weddi ngs.

M. Jenkins asked if BAE currently utilizes their lot all the
way to the rear.

Atty. Prunier said during the week they do.

M. Jenkins asked if there was a funeral during the week how it
woul d wor K.

Atty. Prunier pointed out the parking lot. He said BAE Systens
enpl oyees are simlar to any other enployee and would like to
park as close as they can to the entrance. He said he didn't
think that it would have that many cars parked in it.

M. Jenkins asked if the fence between the two properties would
be renoved and if the proposed | ot would be striped.

Atty. Prunier said the fence would be renoved and the | ot would
be stri ped.

M. Jenkins asked if the fence al ong Lock Street would al so be
renoved.

Atty. Prunier said the fence along Lock Street will remain.

M. Duffy questioned whet her BAE nore than neets their parking
requi renents and Atty. Prunier agreed that they do.

M. Currier said the survey plan is dated 1/6/05 and on t hat
plan it states on 1/25/05 the Nashua Zoni ng Board of Adj ustnent
granted a speci al exception.

Atty. Prunier said that at tinmes they are running things through
the Pl anning Board at around the sane tine they are going to the
Zoni ng Board so the engineers have nade the plan up and then put
in the required date the Zoning Board granted their approval.

I f approval is not granted they just don’'t go to the Pl anning
Boar d.

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/012505.htm (10 of 24)12/28/2005 3:47:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

SPEAKI NG | N FAVOR

No One.

SPEAKI NG | N OPPCSI Tl ON
No One.

MOTION by M. Duffy to grant the special exception to allow a
portion of required parking on a lot within 300" of the subject

| ot at 103 & 105 Lock Street. It is listed in the Table of

Uses, Section 16-272(a). Of-site parking is allowed in the Qd
Zone with a special exception. It should not create undue
traffic congestion or unduly inpair pedestrian safety. This is
a long-existing established site. It should not overload public
wat er, drai nage, sewer or other nunicipal systens. There are no
special regulations to be fulfilled. It should not inpair the
integrity or be out of character wth the nei ghborhood or be
detrinmental to the health, norals or welfare of the residents.

SECONDED by M. Coffey.

MOT1 ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

5. Robert G & Priscilla A St.Laurent (Omers) L Edson
Street (Sheet 47 Lot 349) requesting the follow ng
variances: 1) mninmumlot frontage, 60 feet required, O feet
proposed, and 2) mninmumlot wdth, 75 feet required, O feet
proposed — to construct a single-famly hone. RA Zone.

Voting on This Case:
Tom Jenki ns

Sean Duffy

Susan Dougl as
Donal d Bert hi aune
Jay Coffey

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/012505.htm (11 of 24)12/28/2005 3:47:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

Atty. Gerald Prunier. Atty. Prunier said this is an existing

| ot of record. The lot is 249" |ong al ong Edson Street and 120’
deep. It is alarge lot for being in the “RA” zoning district.
They are usually 7500 square feet in | and area.

He said for whatever reason Edson Street was not finished. The
proposal is to bring sewer, water and public utilities into this
| ot off of Edson Street. The driveway wll be placed on the 25
side on the % of the street to service that particular lot. The
lot will be used for a single-famly hone. The lot itself has
sone restrictions in the deed that have requirenents |arger than
the “RA” dinensional requirenents. There will be no problem
neeting those restrictions because of the size of the | ot.

Atty. Prunier said there is a hardship because to try to finish
the street to City standards it would cost probably nore than
what the ot is worth. Putting in the utilities and the

dri veway nmakes the | ot useable and would put it on the Gty’'s
tax rolls.

He said this is within the spirit and intent of the ordinance
because the street ends just above where the ot is. [It’s going
to be a single-famly honme. 1It’s going to be served by public
wat er and sewer.

He said it is not going to be out of character with the
nei ghbor hood as nost of the hones in this area are single-famly
hones.

He said there will be no dimnution to the surroundi ng property
values. The owners of the lot live on the other side so they
w Il make sure that it will be a substantial hone and not
deval ue the ot her hones.

He said the Suprene Court has indicated that one of the things
that the Board can now consider in making its decision is the
financial end of things (Bocchia test). Under the “Sinplex”
text, they are not trying to have a change of use. They are
asking for sonething that is wwthin the spirit and intent of the

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/012505.htm (12 of 24)12/28/2005 3:47:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

ordi nance - a single-famly hone. They are showing there wll
be no dimnution to property val ues.

M. Jenkins asked where M. & Ms. St. Laurent are in
relationship to this | ot.

Atty. Prunier said they are on Lot 280 on Wod Street. He
poi nted out their |ocation.

M. Currier said he had a difficult tinme figuring out where the
asphalt ends. He asked how that conpared to the lot |ine.

M. Jenkins referred M. Currier to the plan. He said it’s at

the end of Lot 20. He said that is why there is no frontage -
the street ends there.

SPEAKI NG | N FAVOR

No One.

SPEAKI NG | N OPPCsI Tl ON

No One.

MOTION by M. Duffy to grant the variances: 1) mninmum ot
frontage 60 required, 0 proposed 2) mninmumlot wdth, 75
required, 0 proposed to construct a single-famly hone at L

Edson Street, Sheet 47 Lot 349. A single-famly honme is an
approved use in the RA zoning district. The ot is an existing

| ot of record. It conplies with the zoning regulations if a
public street had been extended to the end of the property
line. Therefore, hardship is found. It is within the spirit

and intent of the ordinance that the applicant have reasonabl e
use of their property, given the unique situation of the

district and the property. It should not adversely affect the
property val ues of surrounding parcels. The applicant will be
constructing a single-famly hone. It is not contrary to the

public interest. Substantial justice is served as the applicant
wi || have reasonabl e use of their property given the existing
envi ronnent .

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/012505.htm (13 of 24)12/28/2005 3:47:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

SECONDED by M. Berthi aune.

MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

6. Sout hern New Hanpshire Medical Center, Cty of Nashua &
Nashua Retail, LLC (Owers) 5, 8, 10-12, 11% & 16 Prospect
Street; 280, 282, 252-254, 286-288 Main Street; 24 East

O terson Street; 24 Dearborn Street; L East Hollis Street
and 18-20 & 38 Tyler Street (Sheet 17 Lot 1; Sheet 18 Lots

1, 2 & 75; Sheet 30 Lots 19, 34, 64 & 65; and Sheet 31 Lots
5 7, 22, 30, 45 & 49) requesting to exceed maxi mum si ze of
directional signs, 6 square feet allowed, 15 square feet
proposed — for directional signs identifying parking areas
for the hospital. CB/ MJ, RC & GB/ MJ Zones.

Voting on This Case:
Tom Jenki ns

Sean Duffy

Susan Dougl as
Donal d Bert hi aune
Jay Coffey

?iHISuIIivan, Barl o Signs, Hudson, NH. M. Sullivan said Scott
Cote, a representative of Southern New Hanpshire Medical Center
IS present tonight.

He said they are seeking a variance for 15 square foot
directional signs where 6 square feet is presently allowed. The
signs wll be located at the entrance to various Southern New
Hanpshi re Medi cal Center parking properties. He said the

I ncreased size is required based on the fact that these signs
must be easily and quickly read by notorists seeking parking for
the hospital. A copy height of 18" | ot designation and 4”
description will aid notorists and elimnate confusion with the
parking lots. The signs will be non-illum nated, alum num
construction, finished dark green with contrasting white

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/012505.htm (14 of 24)12/28/2005 3:47:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

reflective copy to aid in the nighttine traffic flow, while not
bei ng overly invasive on the surroundi ng environnents.

He said the proposed signs neet the spirit of the ordi nance by
providing information and direction while nmaintaining an
attractive uni form appearance. The primary concern is to
elimnate the parking confusion that currently exists within the
hospi tal canpus.

M. Sullivan said the signs will not be contrary to the public
I nterest. The various parking properties are unique to the
Cty s nunmerous facilities overseen by Sout hern New Hanpshire
Sout hern Medical Center. The hospital desires uniformty and
readability for their patients and staff to quickly and safely
i dentify the parking entrances.

He said the signs will not serve as any form of adverti sing.
There will be no hospital |ogos or anything |ike that on the
signs. These wll be signs purely to direct the public. The
signs will get traffic quickly and safely to the hospital
par ki ng areas, while reducing |ost and confused notorists

crui sing the nei ghborhood streets trying to find out where the
par ki ng spaces are.

He said unnecessary hardship is due to the inherent nature of
parking lot entrances. It is necessary to quickly identify

t hese parking lots and safely maneuver into the parking areas
wi t hout disrupting the traffic flow around them

M. Sullivan said the allowed 6 square foot sign would greatly
reduce the copy height that is allowed on this type of sign.
The variance would not injure the public or private rights of
others. To the contrary, the intent is to informthe public and
allow themto have the tinme to nake a safe entrance into the
parking facilities.

Scott Cote, Property Managenent Director, Sout hern New Hanpshire

Medi cal Center, 8 Prospect Street. M. Cote said this is an
opportunity for themto try to bring their canpus structure
t oget her.

file:///lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/012505.htm (15 of 24)12/28/2005 3:47:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

He said when he first started working for the hospital a nunber
of years ago he asked where he should park and he was told to
park in the CVS |ot. Wat they neant was the “Spring Street”

| ot, where the old Public Wrks barn used to be. He said many
of them who have worked at the nedical center over a period of
time have provided instructions to enpl oyees based on “history”
as to what’'s occurred in the area, for exanple, “park down by
the old grainery building.” He said what this wll do for them
Is to bring consistency.

He said by growing their parking space availability they are
providing nore structure to their staff so they park in
desi gnat ed parking | ots.

He referred the Board to a map that was handed out to them
earlier. He said on the back it provides a designation of what
they are trying to do and sinply labeling the [ots by a letter
designation to allow proper flow of traffic. He said they
manage a total of roughly 1,300 parking spaces and that doesn’t
I ncl ude the off-street parking that is avail able around the
facility.

M. Jenkins said the size that they are asking for seens rather
| arge. He asked if there is a snmaller size that they can go
Wit h.

M. Sullivan said their concern is that when you are traveling
down the street there are vehicles and there are people wal ki ng.
A six square foot signisn't real big, not to nention the fact
that they’'re not only doing a parking |ot designation, but all

t he signs have sone copy on them such as “Patient Parking”,
“Physi ci an Parking”, or whatever the designation is. |[If you
reduce the size of the sign, they are going to be reducing the
size of the copy down to probably 2 1/2”, maybe 3” at the nost.
It is going to be hard to read that as you are traveling down
the road to see, for exanple, Parking Lot A - but that ParKking
Lot A is physician parking and the patient can’'t park there.
It's their intent to have the signs so that with everything
going on you wll be able to read the signs when you are behind

file:///lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/012505.htm (16 of 24)12/28/2005 3:47:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

t he wheel .
M. Jenkins asked the size of the letters.
M. Sullivan said the letters are 4 to 5” in height.

M. Jenkins said basically there is a 9" band at the top and
bott om of the sign.

M. Sullivan said that is correct.

M. Jenkins asked if there was any way to condense the size of
t he band.

M. Sullivan said a ot of the visual inpact of a signis to
have sone negative space around it. |If you cramthe signs right
in tight it is an unconfortable sign to |look at. He said they
are trying to naintain an attractive look to the sign as well

Wi thout restricting the copy.

M. Jenkins asked how far the signs will be away fromthe
entrance in order for people to see it.

M. Cote said it is going to vary. He said they are | ooking at
the visibility, but they have to be sure that they aren’'t
obstructing the views when exiting so they aren’t restricting
traffic. Several of these signs are going to be set back. They
al so have a fair anmount of |andscaping that they don’t intend to
disturb either. For exanple, on the new | ot that has been
constructed off of Spring Street where the forner Texaco Station
used to be, there is a clear designated entrance into that | ot
that is off of Spring Street. |Immedi ately adjacent to that | ot
there is a fairly large | andscaped island. He is guessing that
in this particular location the sign will be as far back as 20,
but angled so that when you are comi ng around Spring Street you
will be able to see it.

M. Jenkins asked if M. Cote was confortable with the size of
the signs that are being requested.

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/012505.htm (17 of 24)12/28/2005 3:47:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

M. Cote said he is. He said if you think about it in terns of
It being a fifteen square foot sign, this is 3 X5 or

t hereabouts. He said although it is fairly large, it is really
necessary, particularly if you look at the relationship of, for
exanpl e, Lot E, which is designated as the energency parking

| ot. He said they clearly want those issues to be very visible,
as they do the outpatient services, etc. They have spent quite
a bit of time studying it to nmake sure they do it right. The
signs wll be very attractive, particularly in conparison to
what they have right now.

M. Duffy said he needs a little nore convincing as to why the
signs have to be this big and on pylons. He said sone of the
busi nesses don’t have signs that are this big.

M. Cote said the issue they faced over the weekend wth the
recent stormis a classic exanple of about why they need to be
concer ned about where they position the signs and the height.

He said the nedical center is very concerned about howit’s
facilities look. He said they are in the process of making a
conprehensive 25 mllion dollar investnent in their facility now
and they are very concerned about the aesthetics and appearance.
This project for this signage is costing approxinmtely $50, 000.

He said many of these lots are |arge. Wen you put a sign of
this size on a |l arge open | andscape area, it tends to sonmewhat

di sappear sinply because of the size of the |ot that surrounds
it. This is another reason that they have to see that it’'s

posi tioned properly and | arge enough to have the inpact they are
| ooki ng for.

M. Duffy asked if having the letters such as A, B, C, etc. is
significant for the patients or visitors.

M. Cote said the purpose for the large letter designation is

t hat when an appointnent is made for a patient to cone on an

out patient basis, you want to nake it clear wwth them and nake
it sinple so they know where to park. He said when you aren’t
feeling well and you are on your way to see your physician or on
the way to the Energency Departnent you want to nake certain

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/012505.htm (18 of 24)12/28/2005 3:47:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

things are very clear and easy to understand. |If sonebody calls
and they are comng in for an urgent care visit, they will be
asked to park in Lot EE He said it is a canpus and the letters
actually flow and have a particular pattern to it.

M. Currier asked how many signs they woul d have.

M. Sullivan pointed out the back of the map that shows the
signs. He said he believes there are a total of twenty-three,

M. Cote said there are fourteen designated |lots and sone of the
| arger lots have nultiple sign |ocations.

M. Currier asked if they would be comng to the Board if the
signs net the requirenment of six square feet.

M. Falk said these types of signs do not require a permt if
the sign is not visible froma right-of-way or they are nore
t han 15 back.

M. Duffy asked if any of the proposed signs would be inside the
set back areas.

M. Cote said “No.”

M. Berthiaune said that they just approved a new | ot and one of
the stipulations was that there be head in parking only. He
said he hasn’'t seen a sign yet.

M. Cote said the signs are on order. He said there are a whole
series of signs. There was an RSA that was passed sone tine ago
in the State of New Hanpshire about posting your lots if it's
reserved parking for your business or your use. It has the

| abel that shows the RSA. In addition to that, they are dealing
wth the sane issue for Lot D. They actually finished that | ot
about 5 - 6 weeks ago and it's been opened. They do need to
post those signs along the back fence.

Sonmeone asked a question - unintelligible.

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/012505.htm (19 of 24)12/28/2005 3:47:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

M. Cote said the |largest sign they have is the one on the
corner of Main Street & Spring Street. It is sonmewhat of a
kiosk in ternms of providing directions for the energency room
They have another one that’s up on the top nmarquee of the

medi cal center itself. Al the other way-finding signs you wll
see are the 2' X3 signs. The text letters that are on these
signs are about 1 1/2” - 2" and are difficult to read.

M. Currier asked if they felt that the hospital has adequate
parking now or if they are still looking for additional lots to
add parking in the future.

M. Cote said a growng major nedical facility in an urban
environnent is a significant challenge. They are always keepi ng
their options open and | ooking at what's best for the

i nstitution. They have an obligation to the hospital’s Board of
Trustees to make sure they work in terns of market share or
what’'s fair market value in terns of purchasing |ots. They are
constantly | ooking at making sure that they grow properly. He
said they have a good nei ghbor policy with the nei ghbors that
are around them They have several residential abutters around
them He said the additional |ot they added off of Prospect
Street, parking lot D, has made a significant inpact. It’s
roughly 70 parking spaces that have been added to their

i nventory. They added an additional 60 spaces at the forner
site of the Texaco Station. These additional 130 parking spaces
have made a significant difference for them He said they have
actually had, at certain tines, a nunber of enpty spaces around
the canpus. This is the first tinme he’s seen that in the six
years he has been with the hospital.

M. Cote said they think they have made sone significant
progress. They shared a Master Plan with the Pl anning Board t hat
shows the construction of another garage that will be com ng
within the next 3 - 5 years. That garage is actually planned
for the large Spring Street lot, where Lot F shown on the map is
| ocated. He said they are likely to build a 500-600 car parking
garage in its place. Their plan would include another catwalk
that would go across Spring Street and connect fromthat parking
garage directly to the nedical center. He said the addition

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/012505.htm (20 of 24)12/28/2005 3:47:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

that is being installed right now has the ability to be able to
receive that catwalk as it would cone across Spring Street.

He said the long termgoal, once the garage is constructed,
woul d be to nove the helipad fromits current |ocation on top of
the existing garage to the new garage facility so that you could
| and the helicopter and be able to cone directly across the
catwal k right into the Energency Departnent and Cardi ol ogy w ng
as well as surgical services.

SPEAKI NG | N FAVOR

No One.

SPEAKI NG | N OPPCSI Tl ON
No One.

M. Duffy said it’s hard not to support this given the great
organi zation that is in here. He just w shes the signage wuld
be | ess.

M. Jenkins said he assunes that they will be installed
tastefully. He said he would rather see a variety of different
si zes dependi ng upon the need for the particular |ot.

M. Duffy said they are anenable to having the signs be non-
I 11 um nat ed.

More di scussion ensued regardi ng the signs.

MOTION by M. Duffy to grant the variance requesting up to 23

mul tiple non-illum nated post and panel signs on 14 parking

| ots, 6 square feet allowed, 15 square feet proposed for the
foll ow ng addresses: 5, 8, 10-12, 11 “» & 16 Prospect St, 280,
282, 252-254, 286-288 Main Street, 24 East OQterson Street, 24
Dearborn Street, L East Hollis Street (Sheet 31 Lot 7, & 18-20 &
38 Tyler Street. The hospital use is in the CB/MJ Zone and is an
approved use. |t pre-dates zoning. The hospital has continued
to expand. The ordi nance all ows reasonabl e use and devel opnent

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/012505.htm (21 of 24)12/28/2005 3:47:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

given the special conditions of the property for the benefit
sought by the applicant. The reasonable use of signage for the
site to allow flow of traffic to be efficient. This is within
the spirit and intent of the ordinance. It wll not adversely
affect the property val ues of surrounding parcels. The
applicant has testified that they work wth the residents and
abutters in the area that may have concerns. It is not contrary
to the public interest. Substantial justice wll be served in
that the hospital has use of identifying significant parking in
the area. No special conditions.

SECONDED by M. Berthi aune.

MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

Request for Rehearing

MIle H gh Real Estate, LLC (Oaner) 35-37 Courtland Street (Sheet
66 Lot 30) requesting the follow ng: 1) special exception to add
two additional multi-famly dwelling units to an existing 4-unit
multi-famly dwelling; and 2) variance for mninmum|l ot area,

16, 552 square feet existing — 21,000 square feet required. RB
Zone.

Request made by David Ryan, 56 Concord Street

Voting on This Case:
Tom Jenki ns

Sean Duffy

Jay Coffey

Jack Currier

Donal d Bert hi aune

M. Jenkins asked if anyone thought there were any procedural

file://llIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/012505.htm (22 of 24)12/28/2005 3:47:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

errors, including inproper notice denying soneone the right to
be heard.

None of the Board nenbers felt that this was the case.

M. Jenkins asked if there was an illegal decision. [In other
words, did the Board fail to conpletely address each point of

| aw required for a special exception and/or variance.

None of the Board nenbers felt that this was the case.

M. Jenkins asked if the request for rehearing contai ned any new
i nformation not presented or available to the Board at the
ori gi nal heari ng.

The Board didn't feel that this was the case.

M. Jenkins asked if there was anything in the request that
woul d cause the Board to make a different deci sion.

The Board didn't feel that there was anything different.

MOTION by M. Currier to deny the request for rehearing for 35-
37 Courtland Street for both a special exception and a
variance. There was no procedural error. The Board does not
believe there was an illegal decision. The Board concurs that
there is no new information and there is nothing in the request
t hat woul d cause the Board to nake a different deci sion.
SECONDED by M. Coffey.

MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

M nut es

1/ 11/ 05

MOTI ON by M. Duffy to approve the mnutes of 1/11/05 and pl ace

themon file. He said there are a few corrections that need to
be made and they will be submtted to staff. reading and pl ace

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/012505.htm (23 of 24)12/28/2005 3:47:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

on file.

SECONDED by M. Berthi aune.

There was di scussi on about what could be done about the tapes.
The Board asked if they could nmaybe announce who on the Board
was speaking - if their voices are that simlar. There was al so
di scussi on about the quality of the tapes.

MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

Regi onal | npact

The Board did not find any itens of regional inpact, although
M. Jenkins said he would be recusing on Case #6.

ADJ OURNMENT

M. Jenkins called the neeting closed at 7:40PM

Susan Dougl as
Cerk

| t
Taped

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/012505.htm (24 of 24)12/28/2005 3:47:43 AM



	Local Disk
	ZBA Minutes


